

András TOKAI

Postal address: Flat 1 107 Kenton Road, Kentow, Harrow. HA3 0AN
Skype: tbandy

PERSONAL STATEMENT

I am a highly motivated, hardworking person. I have more than 10 years experience in web developing. I started from the basics: my first project was a simple website in PHP version 3.

Now I have experience in developing CRM and ERP systems, eLearning, eBusiness, CMS system. In the last few years I updated my knowledge both Frontend and Backend, so now I'm a full stack web developer.

Another nail interests is installing and maintaining Linux based system. I configured and maintained many Debian based LAMP server with MTA, and DNS. I can work with Linux and Windows desktop, too.

SKILLS

Personal skills:

- thinking on my feet
- presenting ideas in a logical integrated ways
- using various communication channels to get things done
- knowing how to find the best solution
- knowing how to search important informations
- using humour

Work skills:

- good knowledge of OOP PHP5 development
- jQuery
- MySQL, PostgreSQL
- using SVN
- HTML5 / CSS3
- PSD to HTML conversion
- Well documented source code
- Experience in Linux server and desktop (Ubuntu, Debian systems with LAMP, mailserver, DNS server)
- Experience in ERP & CRM systems (OpenERP, vTiger CRM)
- Experience in eBusiness (Magento, self developer webshop)

Phone:
UK: 07508165402
HU: 062059453559

Email:
bandy@zug.hu

András TOKAI

WORK EXPERIENCE

Global Legal Group London / U.K. 2015 - 2016

Web developer

- Full stack web developer
 - Made the full SEO and Site optimisation process
 - Updated the company's websites (<http://www.glggroup.co.uk> and others)
 - Created new websites (The Strategic View & GLG Bookstore)
 - Created a new statistic server (placed in the office)

ZENGO Ltd., Szeged / Hungary 2011 - 2015

Web developer and ERP engineer

- developing eLearning site in team
- customizing developing ERP systems with eCommerce (based on OpenERP and Magento)
- developing CMS and News portal system
- customizing vTiger CRM system
- developing a filing system for cemeteries

Mátrix Foundation, Szeged / Hungary 2007 - 2014

Web developer

This is a voluntary work: I maintaining the foundation's linux servers, developing news portals, facebook applications and newsletter system in CodeIgniter framework.

DataWorX Ltd., Szeged & Budapest / Hungary 2007 - 2011

Lead developer

- Creating and maintaining websites
- Communicating with owners and clients
- Developing an ERP system with Adobe Flash Builder (AS3)
- Creating eCommerce and B2B websites

NovaComp Ltd., Szeged / Hungary 2004 - 2007

Linux System Administrator and web developer

- Maintaining Linux servers
- Developing webshops for the ERP system (Business Navigator)
- Developing B2B site and Intranet site with PHP & PostgreSQL

Cereal Research Non-Profit Ltd, Szeged / Hungary 2002 - 2003

System operator

maintaining more than 100 desktop PC (with windows 98 and windows XP)

Phone:
UK: 07508165402
HU: 062059453559

Email:
bandy@zug.hu

András TOKAI

EDUCATION

Technical Institute of Budapest, Budapest, HUNGARY

1998 - 2002

BSc in Engineering Information Technology

- *TCP/IP networking*
- *Object Oriented Programming techniques*
- *Linux/UNIX server install and maintenance*
- *Relational Database knowledge (Oracle, MySQL)*

HOBBIES AND INTERESTS

My hobbies are travelling, playing football and reading books.

I interested in foreign culture, religion, architecture, and mobile developing.

I like cooking and baking.

Phone:
UK: 07508165402
HU: 062059453559

Email:
bandy@zug.hu